. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

N

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Ao i
!\’ | CL.-'VL.[@(.‘Y J 23 2 L{ P
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: anS-j 0/) ﬁ
VS. ) = \ ) N2
Doud DIXON ) e Zolz AD4(0 jop 340
AKA: ) Date of Offense: [ 22— 20 i
Race: . W Sex. A Age: 23 ) S.C. Code §: [ 2D5~490
pDoB: ¢ _ ». _ss# ‘ ) CDR Code #: 5L G
Address: hY T )
City, State, Zip: ¢ _ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# O i )
*CDL Yes [ ] No [} CMV Yes [] No [_] Hazmat Yes [ ] No []
In disposition of the said indictment comes-pow the Defendant who wa CONVICTED OF or @ PLEADS
T0: Sssrasian o) o VWP dilring COMPynssion zf% a v OfémL CW/?\/V
In violation of § [lo- 234470 of thé S.C. Code of Laws-bearing CDR Code # <3¢
[J NON-VIOLENT K] VIOLENT [ ,SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act) .
The charge is: E]/As indicted, [J Lesserincluded Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, . [ ‘Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: y; .
Nl ont 7)1 A B S b 6oz (
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [} County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of S dayemér [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that n the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.
] CONCURRENT or g( CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 13- 3% — cogt

The Defendant is to bé given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to §.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

{3 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred (J Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% feA CERT]FI&ED - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: TRUE COPY Obtain GED ]
TG
[ Setby SCDPPPS * \Q% 3. BW&&M Attend Voc. Rehab. oe?ob cap =
May serve W/E begmnlngr— 5 =
Recipient: CLERK OF CO{]RZ‘ Substance Abuse Counselinga \Eg
MAREBOROCOTNTY 3 o -
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol’ Testmg1 B —
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equalc cons?émhve weekly/nfcﬁﬂy
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ i @ peglnnm m
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) $100 $ $ 3 Pard lo sPublicDeferidegFund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12. 3 < :_4“ :; w
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: ) <
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ o = 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ [J Conditional Discharge, §44-53-450(C) requires
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [T Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
§44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) $350 $ during probation.
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ a o
TOTAL ~ 3 Presiding Judge mif/v{,,(
Clerk of Court/Deputy Cler, : @ jJudge, Cage Y.z, 1) 1 UV
Court Reporter: « W Sentence D F /// iai/.'si !o 3

DEC 0 2 2013
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. A R )

COUNTY OF iy N

M\ ou Uy D )
STATE )
VS. - ' . )
Davd Dixen )
AKA: - )
" Race; W Sex: M Age: 23 )
DOB: 4 & Ss# ) )
Address: , )
City, State, Zip: ¢ Ei )
DL# " SIDR )

“CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [_] No []

In disposition, of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: wt el :
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Z0i22A3410 ] 0n™DT

AMVE:
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S.C. Code §: (1D =0 [@-I3 20
CDR Code #: oliew

SENTENCE SHEET

&#\ CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

In violation of § e ~3-/o: -9

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #
[J NON-VIOLENT :;E VIOLENT [] SERIOUS 8 MOST SERIOUS

SV
[ Mandatory GPS

0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: E: As indicted, Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: 3 without Negotiatiops or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTESTs NN ) <Ti 1]
ij\/bax)/é){bw{\ / T2 Drords STt 062+ 1
" Soliciter i SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 3y~ daystmentsifBarsior [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ - ; provided that pon the service of

of §

: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

days/months/years and or payment -

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.
[J CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

X

Department of Corrections.

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

7] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
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Total: % fee:
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*Fine: e MARLBORQO COUNTE Random Drug/Alcoheli Testing [ o
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equircéﬂseé:éltive%?eklylmonthly .
§14-1-211 (A)(+)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ ©» eginAlng
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ S Paig{]o Pultio Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 3 :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court-Surcharge) $150 3 [ Conditional Discharge, §44-53-450(C) requires
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition
' §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
§44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) $350 $ during probation.
3% ta County (if paid in installments) $ e \" ;-
TOTAL $ B ¥ Wprdihg Judge /. \\ﬁ.l—v(

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerig
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

countyoF M\ O Wwpra

NDICTMENT/CASES: '3 as Y . ©037D

STATE )
.. V8. .
David Eric DiXon § e 2012 AB3Y419l 00239
: : ) Date of Offense: \L-20-12
Race: (R Sex: M\ Age: 23 ) S.C. Code §&: g~ 63 -0029
DOB: - = ) CDR Code #: 340
Address: ,, ) 3'0
City, State, Zip: !k ) /)~ SENTENCE SHEET
DL# - “SID# ) 'j)

*CDL Yes [] No [[1 CMV Yes [] No [_] Hazmat Yes Ino [

In dlsposmo&(of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was E CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: (R DR ) Mwrdrr :
In violation of § V6 — 6 3 © 929 ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3% o

[J NON-VIOLENT [S-VIOLENT [] SERIOUS \[E MOST SERIOUS [1 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [Bd As indicted, Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defsinitials) -
Thepleais: , [ Without Negotiatiops or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State. i
ATTEST: P

(Mg %)Mﬁ i Prode St=" 16624

Solicitor SC Bar# . Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the  [X] State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 3o deysfmonths{yearyor {0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided thattpon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of & - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference. » - .
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /3 -394 — okt
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

g RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total:  $ plus 20% fed CERTIFEED o days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : TRUE COPY Obtain GED [
- IS
[] Setby SCDPPPS . m% % BM Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job C:{:‘);Fp. l._”\_j §
s May serve W/E beginning i S ; =
Recipient: . CLERK OF COURT Substance Abuse CounsellngiiJ E’E}i <
MARKLBOKOU CUUNIY e g
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testmg_’ o
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal consecunvew Iy/monthly i
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 S pmts of $ Begtmng D N
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ Paid'tg P@hc Qefeﬁ Fugd—y
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 o< Ed o)
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 gé Fewl 1] LY} @}ﬁ w &
Proviso 47.8 (Public Def/Prob) $500 o 2 N
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 BEC 0 2 ZOLfD Conditional Discharge, §44-53-450(C) requires
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S@ ) AQD%Q ppointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 ' PTG 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
§44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) $350 $ during probation. .
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3

TOTAL Presiding Judge w»l/ﬁ/
Clerk of Court/Deputy Cler % 3 Judge Code: ze, [/ ] YV ./
Court Reporter: cA{g Sentence Date /// ie ]3i ,Io;;

SCCA/217 (06/2010)




